

This avalanche appeared to have been snowmobile triggered earlier this week maybe Monday, January 19th. This slope commonly produces avalanches. It broke on weak facets at ther ground in a steep rocky area that was wind loaded. While not a large avalanche nor a widespread problem it's a good reminder to always be prepared. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Lionhead Range Longitude -111.39W Latitude 44.75N

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Jan 22, 2015GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Sun Jan 25,</u> 2015 Lionhead Range, 2015-01-22